NSF International

MEMORANDUM
TO: Joint Committee on Drinking Water Additives
FROM: Jon DeBoer, Chairperson of the Joint Committee

DATE: March 27, 2008
SUBJECT: Proposed revision to NSF/ANSI 61 (61i78r1)

Enclosed is the ballot for Draft 1 of NSF/ANSI 61 issue 78. Please review the proposal and return your
ballot by the ballot due date of April 17, 2008.

Purpose

To establish criteria within NSF/ANSI Standard 61 for reactivated and regenerated media.

Background

The NSF 61 task group on Regenerated and Reactivated Media has been meeting since January of 2007
and has drafted the proposed revisions to Section 3 and Section 7 to cover the evaluation of these
products.

Public Health Impact

This will have a positive impact on public health since currently there are no guidelines for regenerated
or reactivated media within NSF 61.

If you have any questions about the technical content of the ballot, you may contact me in care of:

Sarah Kozanecki, Joint Committee Secretariat
Standards Specialist, Standards, NSF International
Tel: (734) 827-6867

Fax: (734) 827-3886

E-mail: kozanecki@nsf.org
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